
..... 
CLK OMclal Filing****911712008 8:53 AM I 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070416 
Filename / Path: 07041 6.CO.mcb.doc 

?5e- 08 - o h &  - @ - 
Wednesday, September 17,2008 8:46 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Martha Brown 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9/17/2008 8:45:00 AM 

FPSG CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmi.htnth.e_Plrties-Consnmer 
-T NO. 4 60% 3 -07 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the above-referenced CONSUMMATING ORDER today in Docket No. 070416-WS 



I IilORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070416 

PARTY 
NAME 

EMAIL 

Rose Law Finn (Longwood) I I mfiiedman@rsbattomeys.com 

ADDRESS 
.N I ... 

WASTER 
COMMIFSIOS 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 9/17/2008 at 1:15:37 PM 



Wednesday, Sep 17,2008 01:15 PM 
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cCLk.OWiciai Filing****8/1912008 2:07 PM 

Matiida Sanders ox- b 5 - q l i - f A f l  " 5 
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From: _* . -I Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, August 19,2008 2:Ol PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Martha Brown 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070416 

8/19/2008 1:59:00 PM 

Filename I Path: 07041 6.OR.072908.revised.mcb.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Improving Increase in Rates today in Docekt No. 070416-WS 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
&dmirbtnUve-hrtb-Comties_Co.rPner 
DOWMENT NO. ObOS3-67 
DISlRIBUTION: 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070416 

I PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

Rose Law Finn (Longwood) I 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAII. 
ADDRESS 

I 
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com I No 
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Matilda Sanders 
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From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: Tuesday, January08,2008 12:Il  PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 07041 6-WS-00002-006.pdf 

Proposed Changes to Form 070416-WS-00002 

CCS Form 
6-WS-00002-01 

CHANGE TO STARTING TIME ONLY!! 

Docket Number 070416-WS - Form Number 070416-WS-00002-006 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, Ltd. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 02/13/2008 - 6:OO p.m.- 8:oo  
p.m. - in Winter Haven - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment time 
From 6 : O O  p.m.- 8:00 p.m. to 5:OO p.m: 8:00 p.m. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Prehearing mi Commissioners officer 
CT ED MMAG 

Page 1 of Last Revised 01/08/2008 at 12:lO p.m. 

Commissioners 

CT I E D I M ~ A G  I S K  I A D M  
X I  I 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy R e w l l  9 

- P I  Lr 
O % E  
0- I L, 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMuman General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsBnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070416-WS -- Appllcahon for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, o ? ? m  
0 09 % 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners ]Hearing I Staff I 
I It 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL I CT I ED I M ~ A G  I SK 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00002-006 







1 QLK a4ficial Filing****8/15/2007 3:47 PM ***** 

Matllda Sanders 4 6 5  Qo~o,+cE //t)&z@n ~r E 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Wednesday, August 15,2007 3:OO PM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form 070416-WS-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 07041 6-WS-00002-002.pdf 

CCS Form 
5-WS-00002-C 

Docket Number 070416-WS - Form Number 070416-WS-00002-002 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, Ltd. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 01/30/2008 - 6:OO p.m.- 8:oo 
p.m. - in Winter Haven - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment date 
From 01/30/2008 to 02/06/2008 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case SchedulingRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/15/2007 at 2 5 8  p.m. 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 

Customer meeting 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070416-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, Ltd. 
-.A X I  
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,-. -i 1. Schedule Information -e c23 - 

2. Hearingprehearing Assignment Information 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

ALL ED CT AG SK 

Commissioners 1 Prehearing 
Officer 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 07041 6-WS-00002-002 



1 C!$d Official Filing****8/14/2007 7:37 AM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Monday, August 13,2007 3:21 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form 070416-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 07041 6-WS-00001-004.pdf 

CCS Form 
5-WS-00001-C -- 

- 
k 

Docket Number 070416-WS - Form Number 070416-WS-00001-004 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, Ltd. 

Change in prehearing officer 
From Administrative to Argenziano 

1 ,  -.- 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



To: 

Event 

Case SchedulingRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/13/2007 at 3:20 p.m. 

Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Page 1 of 1 

1) Customer Meeting 01/30/2008 Winter Haven 6:OO p. - 8:OO p. 
I I I I 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

a 
4 
21 

t l b  
r ? -  

f Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsRnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

I 

L- uz 
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar csx - 

r-J: Jr 

T-di 2- 

9 

Docket Number: 070416-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, &? 
6'- "_,. 
c' 
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L a  

Hearing 
Officers 

'. . i 
t." -. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL ED CT MM AG SK 

X .  
ALL 

2. Hearingprehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

ED CT MM AG SK 

Commissioners 1 Prehearing 
Officer 

ED CT MMAG K ADM lil33El 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners mi 
ICORRECTION: PHO reassigned from ADM to AG. I 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 07041 6-WS-00001-004 



1 ***** CLK Offlclal Filing****8/13/2007 2:27 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Monday, August 13,2007 1:37 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form 070416-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 07041 6-WS-00001-002.pdf 

CCS Form 
5-WS-00001-C 

c c c, 

Docket Number 070416-WS - Form Number 070416-WS-00001-002 

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

ED CT MMAG SK ADM 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Last Revised 08/13/2007 at 1:35 p.m. 

PHO reassigned from ADM to SK. 

Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

c. 
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Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070416-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, L a '  

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing, 
Officers 

ALL ED CT MMAG SK 

Prehearing, 
Officer 

ED CT MMAG SK ADM l3EEl 
I/ Commissioners 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 0704 16-WS-0000 1-002 



***** CLK Official FiIing****8/10/2007 3:14 PM I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Friday, August I O ,  2007 3:13 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
New Advice Form 070416-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 070416-WS-00001-001.pdf 

CCS Form 
3-WS-00001-C 

Docket Number 070416-WS - Form Number 070416-WS-00001-001 

Application €or staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, Ltd. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 01/30/2008 - 6:OO p.m.- 8:OO p.m 
- in Winter Haven - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case SchedulingDXescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/10/2007 at 3:12 p.m. 

Customer Meeting 

Page 1 of 1 

01/30/2008 Winter Haven 6100 p. - 8:OO p. 

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
Executive Director Competitive Marketshforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Remarks: 

Docket Number: 070416-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation L a n d i n g s , w :  
f- *-_ m -- 

PHO will be assigned at a later date. 

1. Schedule Information 
N - 

II Event IFormer Date1 New Date 1 Location / Room I Time II 

2. Hearingprehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 1 Prehearing 
Officer 

ED CT MMAG s ADM lii3333 
Commissioners 

AG SK ADM 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00001-001 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

OF? I G I NAL p&lic~Erfxice aa"i%%ian. 

July 17, 2007 

Mr. Martin S .  Friedman 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

Re: Docket No. 070416-WS 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Plantation Landings, Ltd., which was filed in this office on July 16, 2007, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in th~s docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an admmstrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnrw.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



W e  Assianment and k h e d  u l ina  Record 
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Section 1 - Office o f  C m l s s  ion  a e i h  ,- 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Page 1 o f  1 

5 ( .  I I 
38. I 
39. I 
40. I 

Docket No. 070416-6 Date Docketed: pU16/2W 7 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted ra te  case i n  Polk County by 
Plantation Landings, Ltd. 

ED I CT I MM I AG I S K  

- I I I I 

Company: Plantation Landings, Ltd. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: AD-4 CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RC4 SCR SCA 
VO' indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR C o l n  le tes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Module AUb) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL P U N "  aaClrWENT 

Time Sc hedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVIS IW,  
F M  UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:~850) 413-6770 Staff ~~~i~~~~~ 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counse 1 

O.!x% 

I 

-1 Current M R  revis ion leve l  

-I1!! 
10. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Recombended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 1;:: I I 
-- 

the ident ical  panel dicides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comission decides the case. 

PSC/CUCOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: 
Date: 
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Remarks: 

Case Schedulinflescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/10/2007 at 3:12 p.m. 

PHO will be assigned at a later date. 

Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Bend% 
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

Reg. ComplianceKonsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070416-WS --Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landingsad. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinerehearing Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Commissioners Commissioners 

ED I CT I ~ ( A G  1 S K I  ~ A G  I SK IADM 
I l l  I I x ,  

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00001-001 



Case SchedulindRescheduliw Advice 

Remarks: 

Last Revised 08/13/2007 at 1:35 p.m. 

PHO reassigned from ADM to SK. 

Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

TJ 3 \: 

c. % 7% 

9% * 3 

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

Docket Number: 070416-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, L t d c  / c< 

1. Schedule Information gr 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

1. Schedule Information gr 

Customer Meeting 01/30/2008 Winter Haven 6:OO p. - 8:OO p. 

2. Hearinghehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners Prehearin 
Officer II 1) commissioners 

ED CT M AG SK ADM klktwzd 



Case Schedulingmescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 08/13/2007 at 3:20 p.m. 

CORRECTION: PHO reassigned from ADM to AG. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 
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w Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
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

Docket Number: 070416-WS _-Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landi 

s? - 9 - 3  

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Commissioners Commissioners 

MMIAG I SK I ADM 
XI I 

AG ISK IADM w 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00001-004 
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Case Schedulinflescheduling: Advice 
Last Revised 08/15/2007 at 2:58 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Public Information Officer Reg. CompliancdConsumer Asst. 

From: Ofice of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070416-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, && 

Ln 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingmrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners I H - ~  I staff I 

Offieer Prehearing 1 Commissioners 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners IHearing I Staff 1 

I, I 

II 11 Commissioners 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 07041 6-WS-00002-002 



nd Schedu l i n a  Record U s e  Assianlnent a Page 1 o f  1 
. .  p i rw 

Comissioners 

Docket No.970416-WS Date Docketed: pU16/2007 T i t l e :  Application f o r  staff-assrsted rate case i n  Polk County by 
Plantat ion Landings, Ltd. 

Cotmissioners AIM 

EO I CT I MM I AG I SK 

I I X 

Cowany: Plantation Landings, Ltd. 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 10/01/ 2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 11/30/2002 

Expiration: 12/31/200& 



h m 
Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 09/10/2007 at 4:12 p.m. Page 

ED 1 CT IMM~AG 

of 1 

R e m a r k  

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

0 3  J m  f l s  g % r- %L_ii 
m z  - c-. 

=E. s ~'i; 
g +  I ! 'i 

71 

- - C? / . I  .-. 
k' 

_- 

I! To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. ComplianceKonsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070416-WS --Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landi6i;fld. 

u 

2. Hearingmrehearing Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Customer meeting 

Prehearing Commissioners 

PSCKHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 070416-WS-00002-003 
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W o n  1 - Office of C o n  ission Clem n 

- Hearing Examiner - Staf f  

Date f i l ed  with CLK: p p U Z 0 0 7  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

Page 1 o f  1 

34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

- 
Docket No. 070416 -6 Date Docketed: 07 /16 /2W T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted rate case i n  Polk County by 

Plantation Landings, Ltd. 

Conpany: Plantation Landings, Ltd. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 10/01/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 11/30/ 2007 

Expiration: 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 

CY)* indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 
W o n  2 - OPR Com1ete.s and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 

AlCb) WARNIK: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi DKUMENT 
I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVIS IM.  
FOR UPDATES CDNTACT THE RECORDS SEcXIM:(SSO) 413-6770 Staff Assionmentr 

DPR Staff  Current CASR revis ion level  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

MBr ( R W  

9. 
10. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
..n L" . 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 



Case Assianment and Schedulinq Record + n Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

v 
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Docket No.070416-WS Date Docketed: 07/16/2007 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted rate case i n  Polk County by 

Coagany: Plantation Landings, Ltd. 

Plantat ion Landings, Ltd. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 10/01/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 11/30/2007 

Expiration: 01/01/2009 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Mdulq AXb) 

T i m  Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LXXUMENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJEO TO REVISION. 

OPR S t a f f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs (RCA) 

7.  
M Brown 8 .  
I 9 .  

10. 
I Rohrbacher. D Vandiver 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

29. 
Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

~. Staf f  Counsel 

I I 
I I 

I I I 140. I 
Section 3 - Chairwan Com 1 e- Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f icer  7 GI 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

+!e"- 9/18/07 
- 0  

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) li COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01/08/2008 at  l2:10 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy R e e l l  3 
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

From: Office of  Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070416-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Plantation Landings, 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners 
Officers 

ALL CT ED M AG SK ALL I C T  JED ( M ~ A G  I S K  
X 

Prehearing [m Commissioners 
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